FW: 15-17292 Alan Mapuatuli, et al v. Eric Holder, Jr., et al "NOTICE -- Oral
Argument Schedule" '

From "Albanese, Michael USAHI)"

To r—nxe): BN |(BOP) BYEY, BXTIC)

Date 2017/12/04 19:44

Subject: FW: 15-17292 Alan Mapuatuli, et al v. Eric Holder, Jr., et al

"NOTICE -- Oral Argument Schedule"”
TEXT.htm, Answering Brief - final.pdf, 8-2-16 - Reply Brief.pdf,

Altachments: Appellant's Corrected Opening Brief Dkt #11.pdf, Mime.822

In the event this argument stays on the calendar, I'd like to schedule a moot court for the week of
Feb 5. How about Feb 7 at 11:00 AM?

Attached are the briefs.

Michael F. Albanese

Assistant United States Attorney - District of Hawaii

(b)(6): (D)7)(C) @_u_sdglgg_\{

From: ca9_ecfnoticing@ca9.uscourts.gov [mailto:ca9_ecfnoticing@ca9.uscourts.gov]
Sent: Monday, December 04, 2017 12:49 PM

To: Albanese, Michael USAHI) & ®NC |@usa.doj.gov>
Subject: 15-17292 Alan Mapuatuli, et al v. Eric Holder, Jr., et al "NOTICE -- Oral Argument Schedule"

***NOTE TO PUBLIC ACCESS USERS*** Judicial Conference of the United States
policy permits attorneys of record and parties in a case (including pro se litigants) to
receive one free electronic copy of all documents filed electronically, if receipt is
required by law or directed by the filer. PACER access fees apply to all other users. To
avoid later charges, download a copy of each document during this first viewing.

United States Court of Appeals for the Ninth Circuit

Notice of Docket Activity

The following transaction was entered on 12/04/2017 at 2:49:09 PM PST and filed on
12/04/2017
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Case Name:  Alan Mapuatuli, et al v. Eric Holder, Jr., et al

Case Number: 15-17292

Docket Text:
Notice of Oral Argument on Friday, February 16, 2018 - 09:00 A.M. - Hawaii Bkcy
Courtroom 250L - Honolulu HI.

View the Oral Argument Calendar for your case here.

Be sure to review the GUIDELINES for important information about your hearing, including
when to arrive (30 minutes before the hearing time) and when and how to submit additional
citations (filing electronically as far in advance of the hearing as possible).

When you have reviewed the calendar, download the ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF HEARING
NOTICE form, complete the form, and file it via Appellate ECF or return the completed form
to: SAN FRANCISCO Office.

[10677163]

Notice will be electronically mailed to:

Mr. Michael Francis Albanese, Attorney

b)(6); (b)(7)(C)
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